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M E M O R A N D U M
DATE:
October 10, 2023


TO:

All Employees 
FROM:  
Denise Lamb, Employee Health Manager  
SUBJECT:    World Mental Health Day

______________________________________________________________________________
World Mental Health Day 2023 is an opportunity for people and communities to unite behind the theme "Mental health is a universal human right” to improve knowledge, raise awareness and drive actions that promote and protect everyone’s mental health as a universal human right. 
The day is celebrated on October 10th every year. This year’s theme emphasizes that mental health is a fundamental human right for all people, and everyone has the right to the highest attainable standard of mental health. This includes the right to be protected from mental health risks, the right to available, accessible, acceptable, and good quality care, and the right to liberty, independence, and inclusion in the community.  
We continue to work with National EAP to ensure mental health is valued, promoted, and protected and that urgent action is taken so that everyone can exercise their human rights and access the quality mental health care they need.
For additional resources, www.nationaleap.com or 1 800-624-2593.   
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